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5 February 2024 
 

Dear Huw, 
 
I am writing in accordance with the inter-institutional relations agreement to notify you of a 
meeting of the Culture and Creative Industries Inter-Ministerial Group (IMG), which will take 
place on 8 February 2024 and will be held virtually.  
 
This is the first Culture and Creative Industries IMG and will be chaired by the UK 
Governments Department for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport. The meeting will likely 
cover, the Creative Industries Sector Vision and current creative & cultural sector issues.  
 

I will provide an update after the meeting. 

I am also copying this letter to Mick Antoniw MS, the Counsel General and Minister for the 
Constitution; the Rt Hon Elin Jones MS, the Llywydd; and, the Culture, Communications, 
Welsh Language, Sport, and International Relations Committee. 
 
Yours sincerely,  

 
Dawn Bowden AS/MS 
Dirprwy Weinidog y Celfyddydau, Chwaraeon a Thwristiaeth 
Deputy Minister for Arts, Sport and Tourism 
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